

7-7-2020

Dear Solaris Residents, Family and Friends:

Please note that the Pasco County Health Department has determined that the case reported 7/1/20 is not reportable due to the circumstances noted in the previous update. That's very good news, however, we do have another positive case to report. A nurse has tested positive from exposure in the home or community. The good news is that we are wearing face masks, face shields along with gloves, other protective measures, and as always we are using Standard Precautions. At this time, we do not see any evidence of infection in our building among our staff or patients. We will keep you informed as things change.

Sincerely,

David Cross, Administrator